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From:  on behalf of Ministerial Helpdesk
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2014 10:58 AM
To: MPSS Referrals (mpssreferrals@dss.gov.au)
Subject: Possible referral from DIBP - Pyne - 1401/00905 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: DSS - Pyne - 1401 00905.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only 

 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We have received the attached ministerial, however the line area has suggested it may be for your department. 
Could you please take a look and advise if you are able to accept? 
 
If you are accepting, please advise if you require the hard copy to be sent. If a response is not received in 5 business 
days, we will take this as tacit approval and forward this item for your action. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
Ministerial Helpdesk 
Ministerial, Executive and External Accountability Branch 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
 
If you have any enquiries regarding this email please respond to the Ministerial Helpdesk Mailbox or Phone:   

 
 
Please ensure that replies to this email are sent to the Ministerial Helpdesk.  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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From: MPSS Referrals <mpssreferrals@dss.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 2:15 PM
To: Ministerial Helpdesk
Subject: RE: Possible referral from DIBP - Long - 1312/00097 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

 
 
DSS will accept carriage of this correspondence.  
Hard copy not required. 
 
Many thanks 

 
Ministerial and Cabinet Business 
Ministerial, Parliamentary and Executive Branch 
Department of Social Services  

  
 
DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.              

 
 
 

From:  On Behalf Of Ministerial Helpdesk 
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 12:49 PM 
To: MPSS Referrals 
Subject: Possible referral from DIBP - Long - 1312/00097 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We have received the attached ministerial, however the line area has suggested it may be for your department. 
Could you please take a look and advise if you are able to accept? 
 
If you are accepting, please advise if you require the hard copy to be sent. If a response is not received in 5 business 
days, we will take this as tacit approval and forward this item for your action. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
Ministerial Helpdesk 
Ministerial, Executive and External Accountability Branch 
 
If you have any enquiries regarding this email please respond to the Ministerial Helpdesk Mailbox or Phone:   

 
 
Please ensure that replies to this email are sent to the Ministerial Helpdesk.  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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For-Official-Use-Only 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Important Notice: If you have received this email by mistake, please advise 
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, 
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged 
and/or copyright information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 
or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has 
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. The official departmental privacy 
policy can be viewed on the department's website at www.immi.gov.au. See: 
http://www.immi.gov.au/functional/privacy.htm 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: MPSS Referrals <mpssreferrals@dss.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 2:22 PM
To: Ministerial Helpdesk
Subject: FW: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: 1353B87.pdf; 1353901.pdf

Good Afternoon 
  
I have just received the attached email. 
  
FYI – DSS have taking ownership of the attached correspondence. 
  
Regards 

 
  

 
Ministerial and Cabinet Business 
Ministerial, Parliamentary and Executive Branch 
Department of Social Services  

  
 
DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.              

  
  
  

From: MINCORR  
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 8:00 AM 
To: MPSS Referrals 
Subject: FW: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive] 
  
  
  

From:   
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 7:33 AM 
To: DLO 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive] 
  
Morning, 
  
Thanks so much for this Sally. 
  
Mincorr ‐ These ones are definitely DSS. Grateful if you could liaise with DIBP to have them transferred over. I have 
printed these for actioning by DSS, but am unclear of what the formal process is.  
  
Kind regards, 

 
  

 
Departmental Liaison Officer 
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Office of Senator the Hon Concetta Fierravanti-Wells 
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Social Services 
Liberal Senator for New South Wales 
  
Australian Senate, Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600 

    
  
  
  

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 8 December 2013 1:48 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive] 
  

Sensitive 

Hi  
  
I found a couple of relevant docs‐ see attached. The first one was referred to DSS for action. The second one looks as 
though it has been referred to branch.   ‐ are you able to clarify what’s going on with this one 
(1311/01441)? This falls within the social services portfolio and so shouldn’t be actioned by immigration, but I’m not 
sure how the MoG changes have affected ExecCorro… 
  
Kind regards, 
  

  
Departmental Liaison Officer 
Office of the Minister for Immigration and Border Protection 
Suite M1.19, Parliament House, Canberra 
 

  

Sensitive 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2013 11:14 AM 
To: DLO 
Subject: FW: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive] 
  
Hi Ladies, 
  
Nice to catch up this morning. 
  
Greatly appreciate if you could advise if you have received any correspondence from   

 regarding a BMCP grant. Please see further context below. 
  
Kind regards, 

 
  

 
Departmental Liaison Officer 
  
Office of Senator the Hon Concetta Fierravanti-Wells 
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Social Services 
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Liberal Senator for New South Wales 
  
Australian Senate, Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600 

    
  
  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 4:42 PM 
To:  
Subject: Call from Tony Zappia's Office re BMCP [DLM=Sensitive] 
  
I received a call from Deb in Tony Zappia’s office (08 8265 3100) in relation to the BMCP.  
  
She was at a forum with   has apparently made enquiries to Minister Morrison’s 
office regarding the Modbury Uniting Church grant who advised that they had referred it to the Minister. Apparently 
it was for $60,000. 
  
The grant doesn’t fall within Zappia’s responsibilities / electorate. It is actually as below:  
  
13  SA  ADELAIDE  Adelaide Kate Ellis (ALP) UNITING CHURCH 

IN AUSTRALIA 
PROPERTY TRUST 
(S.A.), THE# 

MODBURY 
UNITING 
CHURCH 

HIGHLY 
RECOMMENDED 

$975 RECOMM

  
Could you please check with Kris / Morrison’s office that the email / enquiries have been sent through to the 
Department for collation in their file? 
  
I advised her to tell Wendy that she had referred the matter to our office and that it would be considered.  
  
Thanks 
 
  

 
Adviser 
  
Office of Senator the Hon Concetta Fierravanti-Wells 
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Social Services 
Liberal Senator for New South Wales 
  
Australian Senate, Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600 

    
  
Follow Connie: 
  

  
  

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Important Notice: If you have received this email by mistake, please advise 
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, 
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged 
and/or copyright information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 
or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
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intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has 
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. The official departmental privacy 
policy can be viewed on the department's website at www.immi.gov.au. See: 
http://www.immi.gov.au/functional/privacy.htm 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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